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Cappella, Anne

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Marshall Searcy <marshallsearcy@quinnemanuel.com>
Tuesday, March 06, 2012 8:34 AM
Cappella, Anne
John Duchemin
: Re: Groat Deposition Designation

Anne, thanks for brining this to my attention. The transcript should be designated as confidential.

Sent fro

On Mar

m my iPhone

5,2012, at 10:14 PM, "Cappella, Anne" <anne.cappella@weil.com> wrote:

Marshall,

At the hearing you did not designate the Groat testimony as confidential and the final version was
circulated without a confidentiality designation. Please confirm whether the transcript is correctly
designated.

-Anne
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Anne Cappella

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

201 Redwood Shores Parkway
Redwood Shores, CA 94065-1134
anne.cappella@weil.com

+1 650 802 3141 Direct

+1 650 303 0309 Mobile

+1 650 802 3100 Fax

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by email, postmaster@weil.com, and destroy the original message. Thank you.






